
From: Truman Homes <info@trumanhomes.com> 
Sent: June 12, 2020 1:36 PM
Subject: Gym No*ce

Dear Residents,

Alberta Health Services has not been able to provide full clarity as how to manage a private gym facility
within condominium complexes. 

Public gyms have had bans liXed as of June 12, 2020 and these for profit public gyms have full *me staff to
manage the gym facili*es and disinfect equipment, etc., where as a privately owned gym facility such as
Legends does not.  This is where the lack of clarity is coming from.

Given that the demand from residents to reopen has been substan*al, we have decided to open the facility. 
As such, several policies have been created so that we may safety allow your gym to open for your use. 

Nonadherence to these rules/policies can and will result in closure of the gym.

As the situa*on evolves around Covid19, we will advise and react accordingly.

The Gym will be opening for resident use on June 22, 2020.  

The men’s/women’s bathrooms/locker rooms will remain closed and the water bo_le filling sta*on will be
turned off.

COVID-19 GYM RULES AND POLICIES

IT IS AT ALL TIMES EXPECTED AND REQUIRED that SELF ENFORCEMENT of below noted RULES AND
REGULATIONS ARE STRICTLY FOLLOWED.

USE OF THE FACILITY IS AT YOUR OWN RISK, THE CONDO CORPORATION AND LEGENDS OF CORNERSTONE
INC. ASSUMES NO RESPONSBILITY OR LIABILITY FOR THE USE OF THIS FACILITY

ANY RESIDENT EXHIBITTING ANY SYMPTOMS OF ILLNESS SHOULD NOT ENTER THE FACILITY

MAXIMUM CAPACITY AT ANY GIVEN TIME IS 14 PERSONS

2 METER SEPERATION BETWEEN USERS OF EQUIPMENT

AFTER EACH USE RESIDENTS ARE REQUIRED TO SELF SANITIZE THE EQUIPMENT USED

USERS ARE REQUIRED TO BRING THEIR OWN HAND SANITIZER AND SANITIZER WIPES
 
PROPERLY DISPOSE OF PLASTIC GLOVES AND OR FACE MASKS IF USED.
 
 
Thank you,
 




